From: Yu. Olivia, EMNRD

To: “Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)"
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Angell #1 C141
Date: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:33:00 PM
Attachments: 1RP5046.pdf

Ms. Karrigan:

Really appreciate your prompt follow-up. Since this release did not occur in a lined facility, a 1RP-5046 was issued.

30-025- 175-36E-
5046 5/7/2018 A Marathon Oil | Angell Com #1 37902 11A 10/5/2017

Thanks much,
Olivia

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [External] FW: Angell #1 C141

Olivia,
This release was cleaned up; however, the containment is not lined. We will get this sampled and results to you asap.

Callie

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Angell #1 C141

Acknowledged. Thanks!

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: Re: [External] FW: Angell #1 C141

Olivia,

| am in the field today but will look into it ASAP.
Callie

Sent from my iPhone

>0n May 7, 2018, at 10:43 AM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

>

> Beware of links/attachments.

> Ms. Karrigan:

>

> | was looking through my files and | do not see a record of this release being resolved. Could you please check for documentation
verifying a lined tank battery?

>

> Thanks,

> Olivia
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>
> From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

> Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 1:46 PM

> To: Chacon, Raquel (MRO) <rchacon@marathonoil.com>

> Subject: RE: Angell #1 C141

>

> Raquel:

>

> Thanks for your prompt response. resubmittal of the C141 form is not necessary. Please keep me updated about the EC meters.
>

> Olivia

>

>

> Sent from Samsung Mobile

> mmmmeees Original message --------

> From: "Chacon, Raquel (MRO)"

> Date:11/02/2017 12:38 (GMT-08:00)

> To: "Yu, Olivia, EMNRD"

> Subject: RE: Angell #1 C141

> Olivia,

> | apologize for the errors. | will pay better attention to the numbers. The lining in the containment | have not been able to find
and the gravel in it is pretty compact. The operator that reported this no longer works for Marathon so | am having trouble finding
answers. | did however order some EC meters and should receive them shortly to go out and ck EC levels in the containment and
report them back to you. | checked depth to water and there are no wells within the area.

>

> Would you like for me to make a revised C-141? I'm still learning you process so thanks so much for your patience.

> Raquel Chacon

> HES Environmental Professional

> 2423 Bonita St.

> Carlsbad, NM 88220

>

> Office: (575)297-0988

> Cell: (281)910-0441

>

> From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:QOlivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

> Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:59 PM

> To: Chacon, Raquel (MRO) <rchacon@marathonoil.com<mailto:rchacon@marathonoil.com>>
> Subject: [External] RE: Angell #1 C141
>

> Beware of links/attachments.

> Ms. Chacon:

>

> Please note that the APl well indicated does not correspond to the GPS coordinates or the PLSS units. Based on Facility name, the
associated APl well is 30-025-37902.

>

> NMOCD will not accept the release at Marathon Angell Com #1 as initial-final C-141. There needs to be photo documentation
indicating that the tank battery is lined. The submitted photos do not show that.

>

> Please see the attachment for your records.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Olivia Yu

> Environmental Specialist

> NMOCD, District |

> QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us<mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us>

>575-393-6161 x113
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>
> OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
>

>

>

> From: Chacon, Raquel (MRO) [mailto:rchacon@marathonoil.com]

> Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 1:40 PM

>To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu
> Subject: Angell #1 C141

>

> Hi Olivia,

> Attached you will find the C-141 and photos of the complete clean up. Please let me know if you have any questions, comments,
or concerns.

>
>

> Raquel Chacon

> HES Environmental Professional

> 2423 Bonita St.

> Carlsbad, NM 88220

>

> Office: (575)297-0988

> Cell: (281)910-0441

>

> <reviewed_C-141 Form Marathon Qil 2017 10 05 Angell COM #01.pdf>
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